
  

 

 

NOTTINGHAM CITY COUNCIL 

CITY CENTRE FORUM 

 
Date: Monday, 2 June 2014 
 
Time:  3.30 pm 
 
Place: LB31 - Loxley House, Station Street, Nottingham, NG2 3NG 
 
 
Councillors are requested to attend the above meeting to transact the following 
business 

 
Deputy Chief Executive, Corporate Director and Chief Finance Officer 
 
Constitutional Services Officer: Noel McMenamin   Direct Dial: 0115 8764304 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

 Pages 

1  APPOINTMENT OF VICE-CHAIR  
 

 

2  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 

 

3  DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS  
 

 

4  MINUTES  
Last meeting held on 24 February 2014 (for confirmation) 
 

3 - 8 

5  DRAFT NOTTINGHAM HERITAGE STRATEGY  
Presentation by Nigel Turpin, Heritage and Urban Design Manager 
 

 

6  VISITOR ECONOMY OPPORTUNITIES  
Presentation by Jennifer Spencer, Chief Executive, Experience 
Nottinghamshire 
 

 

7  MEETING DATES IN 2014-15  
To consider meeting on the following Mondays at 3.30pm: 
 
2014    2015 
 
1 September   23 February 
24 November 

 

Public Document Pack



 

IF YOU NEED ANY ADVICE ON DECLARING AN INTEREST IN ANY ITEM ON THE 
AGENDA, PLEASE CONTACT THE CONSTITUTIONAL SERVICES OFFICER SHOWN 
ABOVE, IF POSSIBLE BEFORE THE DAY OF THE MEETING  
 

CITIZENS ATTENDING MEETINGS ARE ASKED TO ARRIVE AT LEAST 15 MINUTES 
BEFORE THE START OF THE MEETING TO BE ISSUED WITH VISITOR BADGES 
 
 



1 

NOTTINGHAM CITY COUNCIL  

CITY CENTRE FORUM 

MINUTES of the meeting held at Loxley House on 24 February 2014 from 3.34pm to 
5.19pm 

� Councillor Michael Edwards (Chair) 
 Councillor Azad Choudhury  
 Councillor Jon Collins  
 Councillor Georgina Culley  
� Councillor Chris Gibson  
� Councillor Brian Grocock  
 Councillor John Hartshorne  
 Councillor Nicola Heaton  
� Councillor Nick McDonald (minutes 16 to 20 inclusive) 
� Councillor David Mellen  
� Councillor Anne Peach  
� Councillor Dave Trimble  
� Councillor Jane Urquhart  

� indicates present at meeting  

Colleagues, partners and others in attendance:  

Councillor Ian Malcolm  
David Bishop - Corporate Director for Development 
Nicki Jenkins - Head Of Employment and Skills
Rachel Mottram - Executive Officer To David Bishop
Angela Rawson - Licensing Manager 
Catherine Mayhew - City Centre Co-ordinator
Ghazala Mumtaz - Senior Licensing Officer 
Pete Mitchell - Head Of Licensing Permits & Regulations
Catherine Ziane-Pryor - Constitutional Services 
  
Jeff Allen  - Nottingham Business Improvement District (BID) 

(Vice Chair of City Centre Forum) 
Jennifer Spencer - Experience Nottinghamshire 

16  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Councillor Jon Collins (other Council business) 
Councillor Georgina Culley (other Council business)
Councillor Nicola Heaton (non-council business) 
Sean Akins - Invest in Nottingham 

It is with sadness that the Chair informed the Forum that Jim Taylor, representing Invest 
in Nottingham and former Director of Development for the City Council, passed away on 
21 February. The Forum stood in silence in his memory. 

Agenda Item 4

Page 3



City Centre Forum - 24.02.14 

2 

17  DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS

Although not required to so: 

• Councillor  Chris Gibson informed the Forum that, with regard to agenda item 5, 
'Update on Broadmarsh Redevelopment', (minute 20) he is Chair of the Planning 
Committee which is likely to consider plans for the redevelopment; 

• Councillor Brian Grocock informed the Forum that, with regard to agenda item 6, 
'Late Night Levy' (minute 21) he is a member of the Licensing Committee and as 
such will be asked to consider and make a recommendation to full Council on the 
Levy. 

As no decision is required on these items, each Councillor remained in the room but 
declined to comment on or contribute to the Forum's discussion during the respective 
items. 

18  MINUTES

Subject to the inclusion of Councillor Brian Grocock's apologies for absence, the minutes 
of the meeting held on 25 November 2013 were confirmed and signed by the Chair. 

19  UPDATE ON CREATIVE DEVELOPMENTS IN THE CITY CENTRE

Kathy McArdle, Chief Operating Officer for the Creative Quarter (CQ), delivered a 
presentation. The Forum noted that Councillor McDonald has been very active in 
supporting the development of the Creative Quarter.  

Kathy McArdle highlighted the following points: 

(a) the Creative Quarter was launched in September 2013 so has only been running 
for approximately 7 months with the mission 'to make Nottingham a great 
environment in which enterprise can flourish, to start to grow and sustain a 
creative and innovative business'; 

(b) the four strategic aims are:   
o enterprise - information hub, website, signposting, property, workforce, 

finance, inward investment; 
o Ecosystem -connect, co-ordinate, integrate; 
o Energy - a vibrant area, dynamic, a special place; animation, events, digital 

engagement; 
o exposure - promotion, profile, positioning, reputation; 

(c) The CQ includes an area to the south east of the City incorporating the Lace 
Market area and Sneinton Market, promoting vintage warehouse buildings and a 
market culture; 

(d) a 'pop-up' shop in the former Dwell store next to the Lace Market tram stop has 
proved very successful during the Christmas shopping period. 40 different 
businesses traded and exhibited, allowing the opportunity to test their retail offer 
and attracting 15,000 visitors; 

(e) the 'Hockley Rocks' promotion held in partnership with the City Council during 
November and December proved very successful with live music at shops and 

Page 4



City Centre Forum - 24.02.14 

3 

restaurants and the header 'Discover Hockley - eat, drink, shop and be 
entertained'; 

(f) many of the independent traders such as 'Wired' café bar, 'Dezigne' 'Pelican Jazz 
Club' and 'Annie's Burger Shack' are trading very successfully; 

(g) new business rates relief and business support is resulting in a rejuvenation of the 
CQ area; 

(h) Cobden Chambers is to be refurbished to create a retail incubator for the City, 
hosting independent retailers. It is hoped that this will encourage other older 
buildings to be brought back into use; 

(i) a large scale refurbishment of buildings in rows A-C of Sneinton Market is planned  
to help rejuvenate the area. A working group has been established to ensure that 
the vision focus of the rejuvenation is appropriate and sustainable. 

Kathy McArdle responded to Forum members’ questions as follows: 

(j) Sneinton Market area is already full of energy and the high specification 
refurbishment of the units will allow for scope for creative individuals to adapt the 
spaces to their needs and expressions so should be attractive to tenants who will 
continue to improve the area. Negotiations are underway regarding tidying up the 
existing privately owned shops and the facade of the Peggers pub; 

(k) there is demand for creative, flexible work space as is proved by the success of 
the creative 'pop-up' shop; 

(l) A pro-active approach on all fronts, creative marketing of the area, supportive 
loans and grants to new businesses, and active property management are all 
essential to the continued success of the CQ. 

Forum members made the following comments: 

(m) the Sneinton Market rejuvenation as part of the CQ is welcomed and will be a vast 
improvement on previous proposals for the area; 

(n) the inspiring achievements so far in the CQ are to be applauded; 
(o) there is still a lot happening and events planned for the future but there is still work 

to be done in further developing the CQ and maintaining the current momentum; 
(p) Sneinton Market should be a considered a heritage asset of the City, along with 

the Caves, to attract tourism; 
(q) funding is being sought to provide digital tours of some of the 100 caves beneath 

the City, specifically those which are not open or accessible to the public. The 
scheme is similar to the National Gardens Scheme which involves private 
businesses and proposes to hold 'Nottingham Caves Day/Weekend' involving 
actual and digital tours of caves; 

(r) the caves are a unique tourist attraction which need to be further promoted, 
especially as citizens are interested in opening some of the closed cave networks; 

(s) further focus needs to be placed on the heritage and tourist attraction properties of 
the City as Nottingham has a lot to offer. 

Further information on the Creative Quarter can be found at: www.creativequarter.com 

RESOLVED  

(1) to note the congratulations of the Forum to everyone who has been and is 
involved in establishing and developing the Creative Quarter; 

Page 5



City Centre Forum - 24.02.14 

4 

(2) for a report to be submitted by the to the next meeting outlining the City's 
Heritage Strategy.

20  UPDATE ON BROADMARSH REDEVELOPMENT

David Bishop, Corporate Director for Development, delivered a presentation and updated 
the Forum on the progress of the 'Broadmarsh' redevelopment and made the following 
points: 

(a) agreement has been reached to redevelop the Broadmarsh Shopping  Centre and 
it is predicted that once passed through the planning stage, works could start in 
late 2015 with completion anticipated for late 2017;  

(b) Broadmarsh area is considered the 'Southern Gateway' into the City so any larger 
scale redevelopment must take into consideration a partnership view of the impact 
and benefit on the Castle, the College and any new development around the train 
station; 

(c) £150 million is predicted to be spent on the redevelopment of the Broadmarsh 
Centre with a one third contribution from the Council to support and develop public 
realm works including transformation of the Broadmarsh car park;  

(d) £40 million is to be spent on the Victoria Centre, including roof works; 
(e) maintenance works are currently underway on Broadmarsh car park to ensure 

continued safety and security and it is intended to retain the Broadmarsh bus 
station but for it to be transformed; 

(f) there will be significant pedestrianisation within the scheme; 
(g) there is potential for Carrington Street to be opened up and connected to 

Listergate but concerns have been raised regarding the impact on City traffic flow 
if there is either temporary or permanent access to Collin Street, however, no 
decisions have yet been made.  

Members of the Forum made the following points: 

(h) it is vital to ensure that transport links and routes are appropriately placed in the 
new development; 

(i) over pedestrianisation can result in bus stops being too far from the shopping 
areas; 

(j) Broadmarsh and Victoria Shopping Centres are two different brands and will offer 
different shopping experiences with differently styled shops. 

RESOLVED for the Corporate Director of Development to provide a further update 
on the redevelopment of Broadmarsh to the Forum in 6 months time.

21  LATE NIGHT LEVY

Angela Rawson, Licensing Manager, delivered a presentation, a copy of which is now 
available with the agenda, updating the Forum on the progress of consultation on the 
Late Night Levy (LNL). 

The 'Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011 (Part 2: Chapter 2), enables Local 
Authorities to place a levy on premises serving alcohol during the late night supply 
period. At least 70% of the net amount gained from a levy must be passed to the 

Page 6



City Centre Forum - 24.02.14 

5 

Nottinghamshire Police and Crime Commissioner, while the City Council has the 
remaining 30% which must be used to address the issues resulting directly from late 
night drinking.  

The presentation provided details of cost to premises (in addition to existing charges), 
potential exemptions and reductions. 

Nottingham City Council's proposal for the levy is as follows: 

• Adopt a LNL to apply from 1 October 2014 

• The late night supply period will be 00:01 – 06:00. 

• 30% reduction in the fee for BID members 

• Exemption for premises falling within the following categories (defined in the 
regulations): 

- Premises with overnight accommodation 
- Theatres and cinemas 
- Bingo halls 
- Community Amateur Sports Clubs 
- Community premises 
- Premises which only become liable for the LNL by virtue of their being 

permitted to supply alcohol for consumption on the premises on 1st January 
in every year. 

• Net funds split 30/70 between the Licensing Authority and the Police. 

• The Licensing Authority’s portion of the funding be used to fund night time 
Community Protection Officer posts. 

Consultation on the proposals is currently running from 13 January 2014 to 6 April 2014 
and can be completed at www.nottinghamcity.gov.uk/latenightlevy 

Jeff Allen, Chair of the Nottingham Business Improvement District (BID), informed the 
Forum that the Levy was not a popular proposal for licensed BID members who 
perceived it as a an additional tax when, through partnership working, they already 
contributed a significant amount of funding to help address issues connected to late night 
drinking in the City.  Jeff Allen asked the Forum to consider the implications and loss to 
the City's late night economy if such a levy was implemented.  

RESOLVED to receive a further report from the Head of Licensing to the next 
meeting, outlining the results of consultation on the Late Night Levy.

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 MINUTES

